
From: Biedermann, <Cynthia@DGS>
To: "Rose, Debra" <drose@nfpa.org>

Date: 11/15/2016 12:15:49 PM
Subject: RE: California Electrical Codes?

Thank you… somebody has sent them to us in the past but I wasn’t in that loop at the time.

C

Cynthia Biedermann
Associate Governmental Program Analyst
California Building Standards Commission
Department of General Services
2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento CA 95833-2936
Office (916) 263-0916
Direct (916) 263-1330

2016 CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS CODE, TITLE 24, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2017

From: Rose, Debra [mailto:drose@nfpa.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 11:26 AM
To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Subject: RE: California Electrical Codes?

Hi Cynthia,

My fault on that CA-NEC order that you received. I misread your request. We have never sent you NECs so 
I need to have Don Bliss approve your request. I’m sure he will and will let you know.

Thanks
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Debra

Best regards,
Debra
617-984-7595
drose@nfpa.org
National Fire Protection Association
The leading information and knowledge resource on fire, electrical and related hazards.
www.nfpa.org

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS [mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 11:55 AM
To: anavarela@bnibooks.com
Cc: Rose, Debra <drose@nfpa.org>
Subject: RE: California Electrical Codes?

Thanks Ana…

FYI- Debra told me that the 10 copies of the 2017 NEC would be coming from BNi.

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
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From: Ana Varela [mailto:anavarela@bnibooks.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 6:36 AM
To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Cc: Rose, Debra
Subject: re: California Electrical Codes?

Hello Cynthia,

I will email create a prepaid return label and email it to you today for the return of the 10 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODES. I will contact 
Debra regarding the 10 copies of the 2017 NEC that you need.

Call me with any questions.

Ana Varela 
BNI Publications
760-734-1113 ext 111

From: "Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS" <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 12:57 PM
To: "Bill Mahoney - BNI (billmahoney@bnibooks.com)" <billmahoney@bnibooks.com>
Cc: "anavarela@bnibooks.com" <anavarela@bnibooks.com>, "Rose, Debra" <drose@nfpa.org>
Subject: California Electrical Codes?

Dear Bill,

We received 10 sets of the 2016 California Electrical Codes this morning, which we did not order.We did request 
10 copies of the 2017 NEC, which Deb Rose advised would be sent from BNi; a possible miscommunication with 
shipping or.?

We'd like to have the 10 sets we received picked up and returned to your inventory. And in turn get the 2017 NEC 
books.

Please let me know.

Thank you!

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
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